Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ <Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 7 January 2021 10:12 AM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: 6228473131SG - FV 1830C (TP) ; SKF6078A (Ol); DOA: 14/11/2020
Dear Cecilia,

Please proceed to reject the claim.
Thanks.

Best Regards,

Bernard Ler

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner — Auto Property Damage Claims
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AlG Building

78 Shenton Way, Level 10
Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1946

Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:CeciliaChong@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: 03 December 2020 10:38

To: Ler, Bernard-JQ <Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] YOUR REF: 6228473131SG - FV 1830C (TP) ; SKF6078A (Ol); DOA: 14/11/2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Bernard,

We have review the matter

Both parties travelling on a single lane.

TPV try to overtake Ol from the right and caused the collision instead of patiently following OIV at the back.
Kindly let us have your approval/instruction to reject TP claim.

Thanks



Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be
made via email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any
inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong@Ilkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

ReERER W Spve the Larth Print only when necessary-

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify
me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free
and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either
jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 7 January 2021 5:23 PM
To: Southern Motor

Subject: RE: FV1830C

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear TiTi,

Our ref: CC4/AIG20012882/R1gs3
Accident involving SKF 6078A & FV 1830C on 14/11/2020
We refer to the above matter.

Our Insured’s report as follow:



Both your client and our insured were travelling on a single lane.

Instead of patiently following behind of our insured vehicle, your client actually overtake Our Insured from
the right and caused the collision.

In view of above, we have our principal instruction to deny liability and not able to look into this matter.

Thanks

Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this
negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.

Best Regards,
Cecilia Chony | Case Handler



